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NOTICE Of VIOLATION

Jack T. Kroeger Docket No. 55-4788
HOME ADDRESS DELETr0 License No. SOP-2792-06
UNDER 10 CfR 2.790 EA 92-129

As a result of a notification from Southern California Edison Company (SCE) on
May 20 and July 8, 1992, a violation of HRC requirements was identified. In
accordance with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violation is listed
below:

10 CfR 55.53(j) prohibits the use of cocaine by individuals licensed
under Part 55.

Contrary to the above, i w i x ' e e l cocaine, as evidenced by a
confirmed positive test or tN.c b y re lting from a urine sample
submitted on May 14, 199c

This is a Severity level ill vio ation. (SupplementVil)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFP. 2 201, Jack T. Kroeger is hereby reautred
to submit a written statement of explanation to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555 with a copy
to the Regional Administrator, Region V, and a copy to the NRC Resident
inspector at San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station within 30 days of the date
of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply
should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should
include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the <:orrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that
will be takea to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received within the
time specified in this Notice, the Commission may issue an order or Demand for
Information as to why your license should not be modified, suspended, or
revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where
good cause_is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response
time. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this
response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

Dated at Walnut Creek, California
dthis 2 3 day of July 1992
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bec w/ enclosure:
Docket file, Region V
Project inspector, Region V
Resident inspector
G. Cook, Region V
R. Huey, Region V
B. Faulkenberry, Region V
J. Martin, Region V

bec w/o enclosure: I

M. Smith, Region V .

J. Zo111 coffer, Region V
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J. Taylor, Executive Director for Operations
J. Sniezek, Deputy Executive Director for Reactor Regulation, Regional

Operations, and Research
J. Lieberman, Director, Office of Enforcement (with concurrence page)
L. Chandler, Assistant General Counsel for Hearings and Enforcement
J. Goldberg, Deputy Assistant General Counsel for Enforcement
T. Murley, Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

'

J. Partlow, Associate Director for Projects, Office of NRR
Enforcement Coordinators RI, RI, Rill, RIV, and RV
C. Caldwell, Senior Resident inspector, San Onofre
T. Ingram, Assistant to the Director.of Public Affairs
D. Williams, inspector General, Office of Inspector General
B. Hayes, Director, Office of Investigations
E. Jordan, Director, Office of Analysis and Evaluation of Operational Data
J. Roe, Director, Division of Licensee Performance and Quality Evaluation
OE:ES
DE:Chron >

OE:EA (2)
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